From: Bryna Helfer

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 11:16 AM EST

To: jillkerr@amazon.com <jillkerr@amazon.com>; afava@amazon.com <afava@amazon.com>; brsmoore@amazon.com
<brsmoore@amazon.com>

CC: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Jennifer K Smith <jksmith@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: THANK YOU!!

We really appreciated the opportunity to meet with all of you yesterday---on engagement and outreach strategies. We are pulling
together a list of all of resident community leaders---that we believe would be good to have on an invitation list....and will circle back
shortly. In the meantime, let us know if you want any help with identifying a host organization and location?

Thanks again—and we look forward to working with you!

Bryna Helfer

Assistant County Manager
Communications and Public Engagement
Arlington County, Virginia
bhelfer@arlingtonva.us

571-775-9968

Please note that any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA)



